COMMISSION MEETING

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

SEPTEMBER 10, 2019

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Albert Turner. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Absent, District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Absent at the time of roll call.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to adopt the agenda. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to adopt the minutes with a correction to Mr. Rinehart name under clerk report. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #10: DR. BILLIE JEAN YOUNG

Presented progress on the jail rehabilitation project.

Benjamin Eaton joined the meeting at 6:07pm.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to contract with Belinda Stewart to apply for the second round of funding for the jail rehabilitation project. **Motion carried.**

ENGINEER/EMA REPORT:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to approve the GMC invoice and Perry County Hwy as listed on the drawdown. **Motion carried.**

Reported that we have applied for ATRIP money which is approximately \$600,000.

ATTORNEY REPORT

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to enter into a contract agreement with Dallas County Detention Center. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to enter into an MOU with City of Marion and City of Uniontown to support the ambulance service for \$13,200 per year from each city. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to add \$16,000 for legal services. **Motion carried.** *Nea: Brett Harrison*

HEALTH CARE COORDINATOR:

Reported prostrate screening will be held on September 14, 2019 at the health department.

Discussed concerns about vaping products and their side effects.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to authorize attorney to look into land that Sowing Seeds of Hope is interested in buying on highway 14 and assess the fair market value. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #12 PETITION RELATED TO AMBULANCE SERVICE

Representative from area affected discussed their experience and dissatisfaction with the ambulance service. Commission conveyed the situation would be investigated based on receiving further information from petitioners.

CLERK REPORT:

Representatives from Century Benefits spoke of their services and how it would benefit the county employees. Determined further review was needed.

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Albert Turner to approve the liquor license for G&L Grocery (based on sheriff's recommendation). **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to allow the sheriff to open a municipal feeding fund using our tax id. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to accept the resignation of Mr. Zimmerman. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to extend Jackie McAlpine contract retroactively from September 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to advertise for Tag and Title Clerk for next fiscal year. **Motion carried.**

Nominations to equalization board will be added to the next agenda.

Budget workshop scheduled on September 17, 2019 at 5 pm.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to pay the claims. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to go into executive session to discuss good name and character at 7:34 pm. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner back into regular session at 7:41 pm. **Motion carried.** No actions were taken during the executive session.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to issue a verbal warning to Ms. Kennie for not carrying out the action of the commission and for not receiving written pre-approved leave. Roll call vote requested: District 1: Yea; District 2: Absent; District 3: Yea; District 4: Nea and District 5: Nea. **Motion did not carry**.

Motion by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner to adjourn. Motion carried.